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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

These ruins are located at the base of the slope overloocking Deer Creek where the

John Stump house is situated. They are the remains of four small stone houses, one

of which still having the end walls and part of the chimney intact. The stone appears

to be the same as that in the Stump house itself. South of these ruins and runming
parallel to the hillside is a stretch of the old Stafford millrace. Behind the

building sites and terraced into the slope is a trace of an old road that apparently
ran behind the mill site to the road that now crosses the Deer Creek. Adjacent to ™
this site are the piers to the bridge that once spanned Deer Creek at Staffoed.. -

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

* There has been a great deal of early industry along this part of Deer Creek since
the middle of the Eighteenth Century. Along this same f£12t where the ruins are
was the site of the Stafford Mill and other industrial operations. John Stump
established the mill during the 1790's and it continued to be operated as a grist-
mill until the 1880's when it was retooled for use as a bone mill, Edward M. Allen
conducted the practice of grinding buffalo horns at Stafford Mill and, along with
Joseph Preston, owned a flint mill nearby. It was Herman Stump that truly developed
the region as an early center of commerce and industry. He constructed a second
gristmill nearby, as well as eight fieldstone houses. Stump also had considerable
business interests upstream in the areas of iron furnaces and flint milling. The
1878 Martenet map also indicated the presence of a Stump sawmill adjoining the

gristmill that Herman built. The last phase of the industrial activity in Stafford

occurred in the 1880's when soapstone was extracted at Symington's quarry and
ground at Stafford. The Stokes Brothers also managed a flint mill at Stafford Mill
during this time. Lastly, a paper mill was also said to have been in service at
Stafford. A bridge finally spanned Deer Creek at Stafford in 1870 where before
there had been only a ford. This covered structure was destroyed by flooding in the
1890's although the piers still remain, paralleling the present bridge. The decline
of Stafford was due mainly to the demise of the Susquehanna and Tidewater Caml,
the change in the market demand for limonite pig iron, porcelain and tale and the
change in the depth and navigability of Deer Creek,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property is located on the southern side of Stafford Road right at the bridge
crossing. It fronts Deer Creek on the south and southeast side of the fract.
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In 1948, Kuéolph G. Sonreborn sold the Stafford Mill
croperty of 17 acres to Luckner M. Creel,
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501 In 1926, the directors of tle Henry Sonneborn Co., Inc.,
s~1¢ to Siegmurd E. Sonneborn the Stefford Mill oroperty.
In 1919, Siegmund hed sold the tract to the szid corpany
to be used for recrestionel purposes by Henry Sonneborn's
employees, However, the compeny folded and the tract
reverted to its originel owners, it consisting of A< acres,

JER 164 173 In 1919, Siegmurd E. Sonrebeorn conveyed the property to
Herry Sonreborn ané Company, Inec., for the recreational
purpcses of campany employeed. The percel mezsured 42
acres,

WSF % 215 In 1899, Ldwerd M. Allen scld 42 acres to Siegmund
Sonreborn, The deed mentioned that L1lien still had the
right to use the canning house on the property until
1901,

ALJ 53 156 In 1884, Jecob Tome sold the Stafford Mill property
to' the Stafford Company, which was an sllen concern. The
tract consisted of 4O acres,

4LdJ 51 281 Stevenson Archer was named a trustee over the property
as a result of & court case involving Eugere R. Payne
and others v,s, bdward M. £llen and others. In 1884,
Archer sold a 40 acre portion of the tract to Jecch Tome,
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282 In k881, Edward M. Allen mortgegec from Jacob Tome 28
acres of the Stafford Mill property. This deecd mentiored
that the property had several origins,

Preston
LLJ 28 322 In 1872, the Stafford Mill property of 28 acres, more

or less, was sold to Lcdward M. Allen and Thomas 4. Hays
by John Erown Preston,
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126 Henry W. ircher, a trustee, sold the property tc Joseph
B. Preston in 1869, Archer's interest was & result of &n
enuity case involving Charies W. Lee v.s. Priscille Stump
£rcher. The dded ststes that it was originally Priscilla's
property circa., 1845, except for:
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"that psrt of said Stafford Mill Lot which was at the

szme time sold by seid trustee to Herman Stump consisting
f the frame dwelling House on the iill then occupled

by Chsrles 4. McFaden with the yard and garden zttached
thereto and the land lying between szid House yar3d and
garden and the mill race reserving as appertenznt to the
Stafford Mills the right to enlzrge said race es may be
necessary... txcepting and reserving azlso forward during
the lifetime of Benediet Waxwood the dwelling House built
by him on the south side of Deer Creek with its apper-
tenances and the dwelling Louse tuilt by % Aikens on the
south side of said Greek."

Henry W. Archer and Henry Stump, acting as trusteeg
for Herman -tump, sold to Friscilla Stump the Stafford
1ill property of 29 acres and three roods in 1845,

In 1841, Herman Stump sold to Cassandéra Stump 200 acres
of land near the mouth of Deer Creeky with all water
and water power rights. The tract was said to include

2 new flour mill.

John and inn 4ircher, Priscilla Stump, Hennah Stump,
John W. Stump and James snd Mary «Wwilliams all sold to
herman Stump, in 1217, their sheres of land inherited
from John Stwrp of Stafford, who died in 1216, This
lsrge parcel was located at the mouth of Leer Creck,
encompassing rarts of the Land of Iromise, Lynes 1ents,
Lynes ~ddition, Figbie's Fope and Stump's Lope, for a
total of 487 zcres, three roods and 2C perches.

in 1782, Thomzs lerrison scld to John Stump two large
trects of land at the mouth of Teer Creek} Lines Ten's,
petentec a* 1000 geres and Lines ~ddition, patented &t
€00 acres.

1 1747 Col, Ne*hen higbie deeded by gift 230 szcres of
LFF zcre tract (kKigbie's Hope) to hie son Nathan,
when lLathaer died, James iigbie conveyed the progerty to

Tohrn Stump i 1786.

o

s

In 1265, l.ichard
Ldward M, &llen,
two separate transszc!

e acre plot to
¢ land through

(&) In 1865, lerman Stump, Sr., scld a four-zcre percel
of "Jaccb's Lot"™ to k. J. Jacksen,
N T > 3 ) .
() Ir 1865, Hermarn Ctump hed become & bankrupt and his

c &
estste was being randled in part by James M. Campbell,
who sold Jackson one acre, Beoth of these lots were



HD

LLJ

29

(=
(@)

FAY

W
N
N

220

-
N
AU\

129

13

n 1875, Stevenson 4. Williams served as a tructee efter
& court dispute between Ldward M. .~llen and Feziah G. S,
Jackson., Williams sold the land to illen, it consisting
of seven awgres of Nighie's Hope or M. Yoe.

In 1873, willdam Stump Forwood sold to Edward t. cllen
& part of r gbie‘s Lope or it, Yoe, contzining seven
acres, one rood and 37 perches., OUne-half of one acre was
reserved for the use of the tidewster canal.

In 1825, Samuel Cooper Stump tought from Henry C. Stump
a large part of thre tract cszlled t, Yoe or Kigbie's
Hope that possibly included the seven scres mentloned,
There is little between this deed &nd the TForwood one
tec indicste that this cseven azcre parcel veninred fer
from the Stump farily during this time., 4gain, it may
heve been ircluded in the Eerry Stump- Cessandra Stump
trensaction ia 1841,

iam Stump ecld to Seruel Cooper Stump some
3

1 thet ferm on the river sbove the mouth of Leer Creek
reon Joseph fogers row lives (Except 2 lot of acres

ining the aforessid Ueer Ureek that he the said

iam btough* of John Stump)."

John Stump sold his scn, «illiam, = poriion of It, Yoe
or nigbhe's Hope reacurlng seven scres, one rood end
27 perches,

St ump

In 1879, Hermzn Stump, trustee for the late Czcscandrs
Stump, scld & cne-zcre plot of "Jacob's Lot" to dward
.. £1llen, &gein, this was originally Herman Stump
property.
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INVENTORY NO. HA-do2 ELECTION DISTRICT

DATE: 4’/@/}'{ TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.
NAME OF PROPERTY: ccp s7nspaned  LHudE frens
BIEST SRV
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: SPRPUL To JREINT BRIDEE
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: oy
NAME OF OWNER: A0, <TA7e DEPT. 0 ¢ RYE-Ts AND PARKS
ADDRESS : PNYPIYLS) f). — o LOCALLY, | Sy THTE FARK

STORIES: 1[ ] 2[ ] 3[ ] 4[] 5[] 6[ ] BAYS:
WINGS, ADDITIONS:

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

[ ] FPAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)
E BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.
STONE: Bond type- ;ubQég, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
o K LT

[ ] Lo E 1€ [LARED [NTO £ MOANRENT

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK, STONE
WATER TABLE: WONE, PLAIN, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1[ ] 2/2[ 1 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/9[ ] other[ ]
pegged[ ] nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[ ]
original[ ] replaced[ ]

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION:
HARDWARE: originall | replaced| ]
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES:
original[ ] replaced[ ]

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS
MATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original[ ] replaced[ ]

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ ] hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER BRICK[ ] STONE[ ] CORBELED[ ] original[ ] replaced[ ]
LOCATION:

ARCHES :
COMMENTS :
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